INDIANA UNIVERSITY
PURDUE UNIVERSITY
AT FORT WAYNE

The Senate

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Voting Faculty

FROM: Nominations and Elections Committee

DATE: 19 January 1988

SUBJ: Approval of the Amendments to the Constitution

The faculty has approved the amendments to the Constitution of the Faculty, A
total of 172 ballots were cast: 156 in favor of the amendment and 16 opposed.
The amended document has been forwarded to Chancellor Wallace for transmission

to the boards of trustees of Indiana University and Purdue University. You
will be notified when the boards have approved the amendments.

bb

cc: Barbara Blauvelt

Fort Wayne, Indiana 46805-1499



Fort Wayne Senate Document SD 87-21

. (Approved for Faculty Vote, 12/14/1987)
TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Rules Committee
DATE: November 14, 1987

SUBJECT: Amendments to the Constitution of the Faculty of
Indiana University-Purdue University at Fort Wayne

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

Resolved, That the Senate request the Presiding Officer to carry out the
constitutional-amendment procedure in Article IX of the Constitution of the
Faculty of Indiana University-Purdue University at Fort Wayne to secure
implementation of the constitutional amendments contained herein; and

Resolved, That these amendments become effective on the February 10 first

following completion of the amendment procedure, for the purpose of forming
the next and subsequent Senates.
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